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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 10:04 AM

To: '‘Gregorio Herrera'

Subject: RE: Millennium Medical Systems LLC - EIN Update

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Civision of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you recaived from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided 1o you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank yeou in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 3:44 PM
To: corphelp
Subject: Millennium Medical Systems LLC - EIN Update

Dear Sir or Madam,
Please update your records with the following information The EIN assigned to this entity is as follows:
27-5467290

Thank you.

Greg Herrera, CPA

Tax & Accounting Services

1525 SW 87th Avenue }
Miami FL 33174

Telephone (786) 472-1933

Facsimile (786)472-7207

gregherreracpa@gmail.com

www.gregherreracpa.com

‘The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which 1t is addressed and may contain contidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of, ortaking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than 1he intended recipient 15 prohbited. If you received this in
error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.
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